
CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

April 9th 2024, 6:00 pm 

 Call to Order / Roll Call
“The meeting is being recorded and audio will be posted on the city website.  Anyone 
wishing to speak please raise your hand until recognized by the chairperson then state 
your name and residence.” 

 Pledge of Allegiance

 Approval of Agenda: (Additions/deletions require Council Action-Motion)

 Open Forum

 Consent Agenda: (One motion to approve all items in consent agenda)
 Minutes March 12th 2024
 Treasurer’s Report and Payment of bills $115,438.96 Check #50635 through #50729
 Fire and Rescue Minutes
 Resolution 2024-08 Initiative Foundation Donation of $2,000 for park improvements

 New Business/ Critical Issues:
a. Doug Host, Clifton Larson Allen 2023 Audit Report
b. Recognition of Jeanne Bradley 25 years of service to the Fire and Rescue Department

 Committee Reports
 Planning and Zoning – Gary Staples

• Staff Report
• City corner of CSAH 1 and 3 lot use

 Parks – Toni Buchite

 Fire & Rescue – Jill Radman
• Approval of Fire and Rescue Bylaw Amendments (Council Action-Motion)

 Road Construction and Maintenance- Mark Bradley
• Approval to contract for magnesium chloride (Council Action-Motion)

 Liquor Store – Randy Zeigler
• Review P & L
• Staff Report
• Variance Report
• Support for POS Software

 Mayor’s Report – Toni Buchite
• Review/renew CDs #1434 and #40789
• Attorney invoices for January/February 2024
• Approval for Jessica Istvanovich to obtain notary public certification

(Council Action-Motion)

1



• Approve insurance waiver form (Council Action-Motion) 
 
 

 Purchasing/Personnel – Toni Buchite 
• Health and Dental Insurance  
• Approval to hire A. Jorgenson AIS Inspector (Council Action-Motion) 
• Accept resignation from E. Waterbury, Cleaner (Council Action-Motion) 
• Approval to cancel check #50360 for $35 to C. Wosmek, reissue less $25 

cancellation fee (Council Action-Motion) 
• Approval to cancel check #50069 for $184.70 E. Shetka, reissue less $25 

cancellation fee (Council Action-Motion) 
• Approval for A. Raph to attend Sourcewell Clerks Regional Meeting April 

10th (Council Action-Motion) 
• Approval for A. Raph and Jessica Istvanovich to attend Sourcewell 

Network April 18th (Council Action-Motion) 
 

 Unfinished Business 
 

 Open Forum 
 
 Adjourn  

2



 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL  

March 12, 2024 

The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Fifty Lakes City Council was held on Tuesday, March 12, 2024, at City Hall at 
6:00 pm. The following officers were present: Toni Buchite, Mayor; Gary Staples, Jill Radman and Randy Zeigler, 
(Mark Bradley, absent) Council Members; Ann Raph, City Clerk; Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk, Chad Wosmek, 
Maintenance Supervisor, Diana Buchite, Liquor Manager; Andy Hemphill, Fire Chief; Jesse Anderson, Assistant 
Fire Chief.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Mayor Buchite requested 4 additions to the March Agenda. 
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEILGER TO ADD RESCINDING THE 
MOTION RENEWING CDS #1607, #2436, #1601 UNDER CONSENT AGENDA, APPROVAL TO HIRE 
CITY ENGINEER TO ASSESS NEIGHBORING CORNER LOT WATER DRAINAGE UNDER PARKS, 
UPDATE ON NORTHGATE LANE RESURFACING UNDER ROAD CONSTRUCTION AND 
MAINTENANCE, DONATION REQUEST LETTER FROM CROW WING COUNTY HISTORICAL 
SOCIETY UNDER MAYOR’S REPORT. When polled: Ms. Buchite, aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; 
Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.  

Consent Agenda:  Mayor Buchite requested consideration of the consent agenda.  Council reviewed: Council 
Meeting Minutes for Regular Meeting February 13, 2024; Treasurer’s Report: Payment of bills in the amount of 
$101,442.79 including Check No# 50552 through No #50634; Rescind motion to renew CD’s #1607, #2436, 
#1601; Fire and Rescue Minutes. 
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEIGLER TO APPROVE THE CONSENT 
AGENDA. Mr. Staples questioned why the motion for the CD renewals was being rescinded and Ms. Raph stated 
the maturity date was inaccurately recorded and the CDs will be maturing in May. When polled: Ms. Buchite, aye; 
Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.  

New Business/Critical Issues: Jordan Larson from Crow Wing County Road Department updated the council on the 
2025 plan to resurface County Road 1 from Manhattan Beach to Highway 6. The project will consist of a mill and 
overlay, culvert replacement to help with draining issues, concrete approach panels will be added with a potential 
detour and adding right turn lanes and bypass lanes. Mr. Larson also stated that MNDOT did a speed study from Cass 
County Line to Evergreen Drive in Emily and determined that the speed limit should be 55 mph along that stretch.   

Planning and Zoning: Mr. Burslie, in a staff report, informed the council on two zoning department updates. Councilor 
Staples and Mr. Burslie met with Aaron Johnson, Director of Golf and Grounds at Golden Eagle regarding 2023 
environmental testing results and plans at the golf course for 2024. The test results were normal and consistent with 
results from previous years. There are no major changes planned for the course in 2024. Councilor Bradley and 
planning Commission Chairperson, Bob Stancer, met with the Crow Wing County Board at their Committee of the 
Whole meeting regarding a potential easement for a 55’ tall pole with weather siren on tax forfeited property located 
adjacent to Kego Lake Road. Ms. Raph updated the council that the Crow Wing County board approved the siren 
20’x 20’ easement and 10’ utility easement at their meeting on March 12th.  

Parks: Ms. Raph asked for approval to have the grant writer, Ms. Prem, apply for the Initiative Foundation Grant for 
the park project. 
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPLY FOR THE 
INITIATIVE FOUNDATION GRANT FOR PARK IMPROVEMENT. When polled: Ms. Buchite, aye; Mr. 
Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.    
The council discussed hiring the city engineer to assess neighboring corner lot water drainage issue before potential 
purchasing. The council decided to table the discussion until further information is gathered.  

Public Safety: MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPOINT B. 
MILESKI AND D. ENG TO THE FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT PENDING A BACKGROUND 

3



CHECK. When polled: Ms. Buchite, aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). 
Motion carried. Assistant Fire Chief, Jesse Anderson, requested approval to purchase six air packs ($57,371.18), 
updated cascade system ($ 13,373.78) and general supplies for all apparatus ie; hoses, helmet lights, mobile hose 
drying rack, flare kit, etc. ($10,016.00).  
MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPROVE THE 
PURCHASE REQUEST FROM FIRE AND RESCUE OF AIR PACKS, UPDATED CASCADE SYSTEM 
AND GENERAL SUPPLES FOR ALL APPARATUS TO TOTAL $80,760.96. When polled: Ms. Buchite, aye; 
Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried. Mr. Anderson also 
requested the approval of the Fire and Rescue Bylaw Amendments; removal of the “50/50” meetings and calls section; 
grammatical errors were corrected; increasing yearly pension amount from $1,300 to $2,500. The council decided to 
table the approval until a budget could be reviewed for the increased pension amount.  

Road Construction and Maintenance: Mr. Wosmek, Maintenance Supervisor, requested to table the approval of a 
contract with Corbin Excavating for magnesium chloride until he can get additional quotes, council agreed. Mr. 
Wosmek updated the council on the Northgate Lane drilling samples and stated that the resurfacing will be postponed 
until 2025 when Crow Wing County is scheduled to resurface County Road 1.  

Liquor Store: Liquor profit and loss report was reviewed with a loss for the month of February with a gross profit of 
56.9%.  D. Buchite reported that cutting hours, adding events and scaling back on inventory has help to decrease the 
net profit loss to -17.4%. Mr. Zeigler and D. Buchite state that the lack of snow and ice has decreased business but 
with the adjustments that were made have great hopes for the spring season. Ms. Raph stated that the rent checks for 
January and February from the Fire Department Gambling had not been received yet or factored into the report which 
would have impacted the net profit loss. The bar along with the help of the Fifty Lakes Fire Department are making 
a float for the Crosslake St. Patrick’s Day parade. There will be a kickoff party Friday, March 15th and Corn Beef and 
Cabbage sold on Saturday, March 16th, and 2 for 1 Tap beer Sundays. D. Buchite requested approval for herself, Kim 
Tuchek (lead bartender) and Randy Ziegler (council liaison) to attend the Minnesota Municipal Beverage Association 
Annual Conference on April 20th to April 23rd, 2024. 
MOTION MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO APPROVE D. BUCHITE, 
K. TUCHEK, R. ZIEGLER TO ATTEND THE MMBA CONFERENCE APRIL 20TH – 23RD IN
ALEXANDRIA WITH WAGE, ROOM, MEALS AND MILAGE REIMBURSMENT. When polled: Ms.
Buchite, aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.
MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO CANCEL ADVERTISING
FOR FIFTY LAKES BAR AND BOTTLE SHOP ON CHANNEL 698 THROUGH TREMOLO. When polled:
Ms. Buchite, aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.

Mayor’s Report: Ms. Raph discussed with the council the opportunity to apply for the Sourcewell Community 
Impact Funds. The council requested a round table with department heads and council members to discuss the 
application.  
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEIGLER TO APPROVE THE 
CONTINUATION OF APPLYING FOR SOURCEWELL MATCHING FUNDS. When polled: Ms. Buchite, 
aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried. 
MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPROVE THE 
CONTRACT FROM NORTH STAR FIREWORKS FOR FIFTY LAKES DAY. When polled: Ms. Buchite, 
aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried. The council 
discussed insurance agents for the League of MN Cities insurance policies.  
MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND MR. ZEIGLER TO CHANGE INSURANCE AGENTS FROM 
WEIZENEGGER ENGEL INSURANCE TO LAKES CENTRAL INSURANCE. When polled: Ms. Buchite, 
aye; Mr. Staples, aye; Ms. Radman, aye; Mr. Zeigler, aye (Mr. Bradley absent). Motion carried.  

Purchasing/Personnel: Council discussed the mileage policy. Ms. Raph and D. Buchite will rework the mileage policy 
and present it at the next council meeting.  

Adjourn: MOTION MADE BY MR. ZEIGLER AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO ADJOURN. Meeting 
adjourned at 7:30 pm.  

_______________________ 
     Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk 

4



5



6



7



4/4/2024Disbursements RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 262203/04/2024

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2622

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFebruary CC FeesMerchant Services 609-49750-307- $ 528.63 CC2292403/05/2024

$ 528.63 Total For Check CC22924

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 262303/11/2024

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2623

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSales Tax FebruaryMN Department of Revenue 609-49750-450- $ 3,044.00 STI2292403/11/2024

$ 3,044.00 Total For Check STI22924

General GovernmentNCell Phone and mileageAnn Raph 100-41001-323- $ 35.00 5063503/12/2024

100-41001-331- $ 184.92 50635

$ 219.92 Total For Check 50635

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell Phone Stipend, Mileage, 

Supplies

Diana Buchite 609-49750-201- $ 144.83 5063603/12/2024

609-49750-323- $ 35.00 50636

609-49750-331- $ 52.26 50636

$ 232.09 Total For Check 50636

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell Phone, Parade SuppliesKim Tuchek 609-49750-201- $ 116.01 5063703/12/2024

609-49750-323- $ 35.00 50637

$ 151.01 Total For Check 50637

General GovernmentNCell Phone StipendJessica Istvanovich 100-41001-323- $ 35.00 5063803/12/2024

100-41001-331- $ 50.92 50638

$ 85.92 Total For Check 50638

Highways and StreetsNCell Phone -Chad Wosmek 201-43101-323- $ 35.00 5063903/12/2024

$ 35.00 Total For Check 50639

Highways and StreetsNCell Phone StipendGreg Vukelich 201-43101-323- $ 35.00 5064003/12/2024

$ 35.00 Total For Check 50640

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 14 8



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NParade SuppliesBrittney Ronneberg 609-49750-201- $ 69.56 5064103/12/2024

$ 69.56 Total For Check 50641

General GovernmentNRentalAquarius Water Conditioning, Inc 100-41001-415- $ 12.41 5064203/12/2024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-415- $ 23.03 50642

$ 35.44 Total For Check 50642

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLaundryAramark Uniform Services 609-49750-386- $ 290.61 5064303/12/2024

$ 290.61 Total For Check 50643

ElectionsNPNP Election Judge pay and 

training

Barbara Graham 100-41410-103- $ 240.00 5064403/12/2024

$ 240.00 Total For Check 50644

Planning and ZoningNWCA Annual Admin FeeCrow Wing County 100-41910-303- $ 1,000.00 5064503/12/2024

$ 1,000.00 Total For Check 50645

Planning and ZoningNOrdinance Amendment NoticeCrosby-Ironton Courier 100-41910-351- $ 76.13 5064603/12/2024

$ 76.13 Total For Check 50646

ElectionsNPNP Election Training and JudgeKaren Stern 100-41410-103- $ 120.00 5064703/12/2024

$ 120.00 Total For Check 50647

ElectionsNElection Judge PNP Training and 

Hours

Loreen Johnson 100-41410-103- $ 240.00 5064803/12/2024

$ 240.00 Total For Check 50648

AdministrationNRadio Comm Training, Scene 

Safety

NorthPoint Emergency Training 225-41401-308- $ 350.00 5064903/12/2024

$ 350.00 Total For Check 50649

General GovernmentNTrash ServicePequot Gull Lake Sanitation 100-41001-384- $ 109.13 5065003/12/2024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-384- $ 202.66 50650

$ 311.79 Total For Check 50650

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

N3/23/24 EntertainmentTodd Wohl 609-49750-343- $ 300.00 5065103/12/2024

$ 300.00 Total For Check 50651

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 14 9



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General GovernmentNElectricity -Crow Wing Power 100-41001-381- $ 165.75 5065203/13/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-381- $ 92.66 50652

Fire Administration 225-42210-381- $ 92.66 50652

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-381- $ 1,119.40 50652

$ 1,470.47 Total For Check 50652

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-Upper Lakes Foods 609-49750-255- $ 194.13 5065303/13/2024

609-49750-259- $ 1,792.04 50653

609-49750-333- $ 15.90 50653

$ 2,002.07 Total For Check 50653

Council/Town BoardNCouncil Pay 1st QuarterPayroll Period Ending 03/13/2024 100-41110-101- $ 769.67 5065403/13/2024

$ 769.67 Total For Check 50654

Council/Town BoardNCouncil Pay 1st QuarterPayroll Period Ending 03/13/2024 100-41110-101- $ 1,108.20 5065503/13/2024

$ 1,108.20 Total For Check 50655

Council/Town BoardNCouncil Pay 1st QuarterPayroll Period Ending 03/13/2024 100-41110-101- $ 719.67 5065603/13/2024

$ 719.67 Total For Check 50656

Council/Town BoardNCouncil Pay 1st QuarterPayroll Period Ending 03/13/2024 100-41110-101- $ 969.67 5065703/13/2024

$ 969.67 Total For Check 50657

Council/Town BoardNCouncil Pay 1st QuarterPayroll Period Ending 03/13/2024 100-41110-101- $ 969.67 5065803/13/2024

$ 969.67 Total For Check 50658

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 262403/15/2024

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2624

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5065903/18/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50659

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 1,572.68 5066003/18/2024

$ 1,572.68 Total For Check 50660

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5066103/18/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50661

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 74.84 5066203/18/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 14 10



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 74.84 Total For Check 50662

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 225-42210-103- $ 230.87 5066303/18/2024

$ 230.87 Total For Check 50663

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 100-41401-101- $ 941.92 5066403/18/2024

609-41401-101- $ 128.44 50664

$ 1,070.36 Total For Check 50664

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 150.20 5066603/18/2024

$ 150.20 Total For Check 50666

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 75.89 5066703/18/2024

$ 75.89 Total For Check 50667

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 623.72 5066803/18/2024

$ 623.72 Total For Check 50668

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 100-41401-101- $ 1,608.18 5066903/18/2024

609-41401-101- $ 219.30 50669

$ 1,827.48 Total For Check 50669

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 308.40 5067003/18/2024

$ 308.40 Total For Check 50670

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5067103/18/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50671

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 866.92 5067203/18/2024

$ 866.92 Total For Check 50672

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 100-41940-101- $ 162.63 5067303/18/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 650.50 50673

$ 813.13 Total For Check 50673

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 335.27 5067403/18/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 14 11



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 335.27 Total For Check 50674

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 100-41940-101- $ 304.00 5067503/18/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,520.00 50675

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 101.33 50675

609-41940-101- $ 101.33 50675

$ 2,026.66 Total For Check 50675

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 3/18/24Payroll Period Ending 03/15/2024 609-49750-101- $ 497.81 566503/18/2024

$ 497.81 Total For Check 5665

Council/Town BoardNFederal Withholdings pay period 

ending 03/15/24

United States Treasury 100-41110-101- $ 713.12 FED03182403/18/2024

100-41110-122- $ 334.80 FED031824

100-41110-126- $ 78.32 FED031824

Administration 100-41401-101- $ 374.31 FED031824

100-41401-122- $ 201.81 FED031824

100-41401-126- $ 47.20 FED031824

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-122- $(0.02)FED031824

100-41501-126- $ 0.03 FED031824

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 89.14 FED031824

100-41940-122- $ 38.43 FED031824

100-41940-126- $ 8.98 FED031824

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 430.96 FED031824

201-43101-122- $ 180.18 FED031824

201-43101-126- $ 42.14 FED031824

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 24.78 FED031824

225-41940-122- $ 8.81 FED031824

225-41940-126- $ 2.06 FED031824

Fire Administration 225-42210-103- $ 65.03 FED031824

225-42210-122- $ 52.70 FED031824

225-42210-126- $ 12.33 FED031824

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 51.05 FED031824

609-41401-122- $ 27.52 FED031824

609-41401-126- $ 6.44 FED031824

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 24.78 FED031824

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 14 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

609-41940-122- $ 8.81 FED031824

609-41940-126- $ 2.06 FED031824

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 734.83 FED031824

609-49750-122- $ 359.48 FED031824

609-49750-126- $ 84.07 FED031824

$ 4,004.15 Total For Check FED031824

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 3/15/2024PERA 100-41401-101- $ 228.62 PERA3152403/18/2024

100-41401-121- $ 263.80 PERA31524

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-121- $ 0.01 PERA31524

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 40.29 PERA31524

100-41940-121- $ 46.48 PERA31524

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 188.90 PERA31524

201-43101-121- $ 217.96 PERA31524

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 9.24 PERA31524

225-41940-121- $ 10.66 PERA31524

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 31.18 PERA31524

609-41401-121- $ 35.97 PERA31524

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 9.24 PERA31524

609-41940-121- $ 10.66 PERA31524

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 355.71 PERA31524

609-49750-121- $ 410.44 PERA31524

$ 1,859.16 Total For Check PERA31524

General GovernmentNMonitor stand, Ink, Plaque, 

Tools, Fuel, Glass washer, Pop, 

Laminator

Capital One Bank USA 100-41001-201- $ 231.05 5067603/25/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-212- $ 17.60 50676

201-43101-240- $ 179.53 50676

201-43101-240- $(84.99)50676

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-201- $ 77.25 50676

609-49750-211- $ 658.33 50676

609-49750-254- $ 102.72 50676

$ 1,181.49 Total For Check 50676

Ice and Snow RemovalNSalt/SandCrow Wing County 201-43125-210- $ 1,742.00 5067703/25/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 14 13



14



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 1,742.00 Total For Check 50677

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainement  3/15/24Kevin Wright 609-49750-343- $ 200.00 5067803/25/2024

$ 200.00 Total For Check 50678

General GovernmentNFifty Lakes Day Banner PatchK & M Signs 226-41001-343- $ 45.00 5067903/25/2024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-343- $ 45.00 50679

$ 90.00 Total For Check 50679

AdministrationNHealth & Dental Insurance 

March Premium

MN PEIP 100-41401-101- $ 110.55 5068003/25/2024

100-41401-131- $ 442.17 50680

$ 552.72 Total For Check 50680

Highways and StreetsNLife Ins Prem AprilNCPERS Group Life Ins 201-43101-101- $ 16.00 5068103/25/2024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 16.00 50681

$ 32.00 Total For Check 50681

Planning and ZoningNPZ  Services February 2024Sourcewell 100-41910-310- $ 1,210.00 5068203/25/2024

$ 1,210.00 Total For Check 50682

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NParade SuppliesToni Buchite 609-49750-255- $ 24.38 5068303/25/2024

$ 24.38 Total For Check 50683

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSt. Pattys Day TshirtsThe Teehive 609-49750-258- $ 1,056.00 5068403/25/2024

$ 1,056.00 Total For Check 50684

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBar SuppliesPetty Cash 609-49750-255- $ 93.19 5068503/25/2024

$ 93.19 Total For Check 50685

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 2,000.00 262503/28/2024

$ 2,000.00 Total For Check 2625

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5068603/31/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50686

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 14 15



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 100-41940-101- $ 29.65 5068703/31/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 118.58 50687

$ 148.23 Total For Check 50687

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 1,513.58 5068803/31/2024

$ 1,513.58 Total For Check 50688

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5068903/31/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50689

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 53.61 5069003/31/2024

$ 53.61 Total For Check 50690

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 225-42210-103- $ 230.87 5069103/31/2024

$ 230.87 Total For Check 50691

AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 100-41401-101- $ 462.07 5069203/31/2024

609-41401-101- $ 63.01 50692

$ 525.08 Total For Check 50692

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 507.17 5069303/31/2024

$ 507.17 Total For Check 50693

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 321.18 5069403/31/2024

$ 321.18 Total For Check 50694

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 82.91 5069503/31/2024

$ 82.91 Total For Check 50695

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 675.99 5069603/31/2024

$ 675.99 Total For Check 50696

AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 100-41401-101- $ 1,593.71 5069703/31/2024

609-41401-101- $ 217.32 50697

$ 1,811.03 Total For Check 50697

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 8 of 14 16



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 323.53 5069803/31/2024

$ 323.53 Total For Check 50698

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 5069903/31/2024

$ 184.70 Total For Check 50699

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 769.52 5070003/31/2024

$ 769.52 Total For Check 50700

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 100-41940-101- $ 174.51 5070103/31/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 698.03 50701

$ 872.54 Total For Check 50701

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 609-49750-101- $ 263.40 5070203/31/2024

$ 263.40 Total For Check 50702

General GovernmentNPayroll Ending 3/31/24Payroll Period Ending 03/31/2024 100-41001-103- $(0.01)5070303/31/2024

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 277.32 50703

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,386.59 50703

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 92.44 50703

609-41940-101- $ 92.44 50703

$ 1,848.78 Total For Check 50703

General GovernmentNMileage/food/parkingAnn Raph 100-41001-331- $ 193.75 5070403/31/2024

$ 193.75 Total For Check 50704

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeerBernicks Inc 609-49750-252- $ 540.60 5070503/31/2024

$ 540.60 Total For Check 50705

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorBreakthru Beverage 609-49750-251- $ 666.00 5070603/31/2024

609-49750-333- $ 5.55 50706

$ 671.55 Total For Check 50706

General GovernmentNThrough March 22, 2024Clifton Larson Allen LLP 100-41001-301- $ 9,450.00 5070703/31/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 9 of 14 17



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Highways and Streets 201-43101-301- $ 787.50 50707

Fire Administration 225-42210-301- $ 787.50 50707

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-301- $ 4,725.00 50707

$ 15,750.00 Total For Check 50707

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeerC & L Distributing, Inc 609-49750-252- $ 2,569.20 5070803/31/2024

$ 2,569.20 Total For Check 50708

Highways and StreetsNSuppliesCrosslake Ace Hardware 201-43101-223- $ 48.18 5070903/31/2024

Fire Administration 225-42210-221- $ 13.49 50709

$ 61.67 Total For Check 50709

General GovernmentNSiren EasementCrow Wing County 100-41001-304- $ 1.00 5071003/31/2024

$ 1.00 Total For Check 50710

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeer/Bar SuppliesDahlheimer Beverage 609-49750-252- $ 2,594.85 5071103/31/2024

$ 2,594.85 Total For Check 50711

General GovernmentNTobacco,Merch/Soda/SuppliesGranite City Jobbing 100-41001-211- $ 67.92 5071203/31/2024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-250- $ 259.83 50712

609-49750-256- $ 1,725.39 50712

609-49750-333- $ 50.00 50712

$ 2,103.14 Total For Check 50712

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMerchandise ResaleHeggies Pizza 609-49750-259- $ 1,222.30 5071303/31/2024

$ 1,222.30 Total For Check 50713

General GovernmentNMileageJessica Istvanovich 100-41001-331- $ 23.45 5071403/31/2024

$ 23.45 Total For Check 50714

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorJohnson Brothers 609-49750-251- $ 3,046.29 5071503/31/2024

609-49750-253- $ 460.00 50715

609-49750-254- $ 124.50 50715

609-49750-333- $ 57.17 50715

$ 3,687.96 Total For Check 50715

AdministrationNConsultantingKaren Stern 100-41401-308- $ 195.00 5071603/31/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 10 of 14 18



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 195.00 Total For Check 50716

AdministrationNMarch InvoicePremium Grant Writer 100-41401-308- $ 1,005.00 5071703/31/2024

$ 1,005.00 Total For Check 50717

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment April 5, 2024Mike Miller 609-49750-343- $ 350.00 5071803/31/2024

$ 350.00 Total For Check 50718

Highways and StreetsNFire Truck oil change, BatteryNAPA-Crosslake 201-43101-221- $ 255.07 5071903/31/2024

Fire Administration 225-42210-221- $ 244.74 50719

$ 499.81 Total For Check 50719

General GovernmentNCommunity Center TV WiringNorthern Lakes Electric 100-41001-223- $ 195.50 5072003/31/2024

$ 195.50 Total For Check 50720

Fire AdministrationNTraining Communications - EMSNorth Point Emergency Training 

LLC

225-42210-308- $ 350.00 5072103/31/2024

$ 350.00 Total For Check 50721

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NContractSCR 609-49750-401- $ 1,226.00 5072203/31/2024

$ 1,226.00 Total For Check 50722

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorSouthern Glazer's Wine & Spirits 

MN

609-49750-251- $ 892.25 5072303/31/2024

609-49750-333- $ 13.35 50723

$ 905.60 Total For Check 50723

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NClothingSignature Concepts 609-49750-258- $ 1,133.27 5072403/31/2024

$ 1,133.27 Total For Check 50724

General GovernmentNPhone/Cable/InternetTremolo Communications 100-41001-302- $ 278.07 5072503/31/2024

100-41001-321- $ 168.05 50725

Fire Administration 225-42210-321- $ 33.96 50725

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-302- $ 277.60 50725

609-49750-321- $ 251.70 50725

$ 1,009.38 Total For Check 50725

Planning and ZoningNStovern,Golden EagleTri County Septic Inspection 100-41910-303- $ 70.00 5072603/31/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 11 of 14 19



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 70.00 Total For Check 50726

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-US Foods 609-49750-255- $ 63.83 5072703/31/2024

609-49750-259- $ 1,010.96 50727

609-49750-333- $ 7.00 50727

$ 1,081.79 Total For Check 50727

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSodaViking Coca Cola 609-49750-254- $ 312.30 5072803/31/2024

$ 312.30 Total For Check 50728

General GovernmentNNatural Gas -Xcel Energy 100-41001-383- $ 103.97 5072903/31/2024

Highways and Streets 201-43101-383- $ 149.98 50729

Fire Administration 225-42210-383- $ 149.98 50729

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-383- $ 193.10 50729

$ 597.03 Total For Check 50729

AdministrationNFederal Withholdings pay period 

ending 03/31/24

United States Treasury 100-41401-101- $ 325.02 FED3312403/31/2024

100-41401-122- $ 163.76 FED33124

100-41401-126- $ 38.30 FED33124

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $(0.02)FED33124

100-41501-122- $(0.01)FED33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 85.42 FED33124

100-41940-122- $ 38.93 FED33124

100-41940-126- $ 9.11 FED33124

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 408.71 FED33124

201-43101-122- $ 179.78 FED33124

201-43101-126- $ 42.04 FED33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 22.34 FED33124

225-41940-122- $ 8.01 FED33124

225-41940-126- $ 1.87 FED33124

Fire Administration 225-42210-103- $ 65.03 FED33124

225-42210-122- $ 52.70 FED33124

225-42210-126- $ 12.33 FED33124

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 44.32 FED33124

609-41401-122- $ 22.33 FED33124

609-41401-126- $ 5.22 FED33124

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 12 of 14 20



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 22.34 FED33124

609-41940-122- $ 8.01 FED33124

609-41940-126- $ 1.87 FED33124

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 704.72 FED33124

609-49750-122- $ 356.31 FED33124

609-49750-126- $ 83.33 FED33124

$ 2,701.77 Total For Check FED33124

Lottery TransactionsNLottery TransactionsMn Lottery 617-41503-210- $ 2,738.17 LOTTO3312403/31/2024

$ 2,738.17 Total For Check LOTTO33124

Council/Town BoardNState Withholding 3-31-24Minn Department of Revenue 100-41110-101- $ 150.00 MNW3312403/31/2024

Administration 100-41401-101- $ 166.94 MNW33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 43.78 MNW33124

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 211.33 MNW33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 12.06 MNW33124

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 22.77 MNW33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 12.06 MNW33124

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 375.82 MNW33124

$ 994.76 Total For Check MNW33124

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 3/31/2024PERA 100-41401-101- $ 188.74 PERA3312403/31/2024

100-41401-121- $ 217.78 PERA33124

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-121- $(0.03)PERA33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 38.73 PERA33124

100-41940-121- $ 44.69 PERA33124

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 180.12 PERA33124

201-43101-121- $ 207.84 PERA33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 8.40 PERA33124

225-41940-121- $ 9.69 PERA33124

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 25.74 PERA33124

609-41401-121- $ 29.70 PERA33124

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 8.40 PERA33124

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 13 of 14 21



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

609-41940-121- $ 9.69 PERA33124

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 341.32 PERA33124

609-49750-121- $ 393.84 PERA33124

$ 1,704.65 Total For Check PERA33124

Total For Selected Checks $ 115,438.96 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 14 of 14 22



4/4/2024Receipts RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

James Nibbe Permit for addition (03/01/2024) - 

PERMIT

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 150.00 100-32210-N956103/01/2024

Charges for Services $ 3.75 100-34001-

$ 153.75 

Brady Hatcher Retaining Wall (03/04/2024) - 

PERMIT

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 50.00 100-32210-N956003/04/2024

Charges for Services $ 1.25 100-34001-

$ 51.25 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit 3-4-24 (03/04/2024) - LIQ Sales $ 46.94 609-37810-N956203/04/2024

Liquor $ 99.24 609-37811-

Beer $ 308.76 609-37812-

Wine $ 33.42 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 14.50 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 8.89 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 114.98 609-37816-

Credit Card Fee $ 13.09 609-37819-

Sales $ 254.72 609-37910-

Liquor $ 1,221.58 609-37911-

Beer $ 781.62 609-37912-

Wine $ 68.71 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 35.50 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 31.11 609-37915-

Food $ 604.00 609-37918-

Credit Card Fee $ 31.07 609-37919-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(15.00)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $ 1.84 609-37941-

$ 3,654.97 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit 3-10-24 (03/10/2024) -  LIQ Sales $ 105.77 609-37810-N956303/10/2024

Liquor $ 241.61 609-37811-

Beer $ 543.29 609-37812-

Wine $ 98.95 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 47.26 609-37814-

Page 1 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015 23



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Other Merchandise $ 24.72 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 575.87 609-37816-

Credit Card Fee $ 40.78 609-37819-

Sales $ 599.61 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,649.79 609-37911-

Beer $ 2,021.45 609-37912-

Wine $ 175.91 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 99.50 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 79.91 609-37915-

Clothing $ 95.00 609-37917-

Food $ 1,410.50 609-37918-

Credit Card Fee $ 76.47 609-37919-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(351.50)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $ 22.87 609-37941-

$ 8,557.76 

State of Minnesota Firefighters SBR 

Reimbursement

(03/15/2024) -   

FIRE

Fire & Rescue Training 

Reimbursement

$ 1,624.00 225-33601-N956403/15/2024

$ 1,624.00 

BMI Refund (03/15/2024) - BMI Refunds & Ins. Dividends $ 368.00 609-36215-N956503/15/2024

$ 368.00 

Michael Peterson SSTS Permit Fee (03/15/2024) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 250.00 100-32210-N956603/15/2024

$ 250.00 

Diane Olds Replacement dwelling permit 

fee

(03/15/2024) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 350.00 100-32210-N956703/15/2024

$ 350.00 

Golde Eagle Golf 

Properties

SSTS permit fee (03/15/2024) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 350.00 100-32210-N956803/15/2024

$ 350.00 

Roger Lano Accessory structure permit fee (03/15/2024) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 300.00 100-32210-N956903/15/2024

$ 300.00 

Page 2 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015 24



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Jesse Potz Community Center Rental (03/15/2024) - 

Rental

Charges for Services $ 50.00 100-34001-N957003/15/2024

$ 50.00 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit 3-17-24 (03/17/2024) - LIQ Sales $ 185.62 609-37810-N957103/17/2024

Liquor $ 663.46 609-37811-

Beer $ 920.20 609-37812-

Wine $ 164.88 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 16.25 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 56.95 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 377.24 609-37816-

Credit Card Fee $ 53.84 609-37819-

Sales $ 1,146.63 609-37910-

Liquor $ 4,681.46 609-37911-

Beer $ 4,375.43 609-37912-

Wine $ 187.96 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 209.43 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 639.05 609-37915-

Clothing $ 725.00 609-37917-

Food $ 2,742.91 609-37918-

Credit Card Fee $ 158.65 609-37919-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(241.50)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $(37.10)609-37941-

$ 17,026.36 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit 3-24-24 (03/24/2024) -  LIQ Sales $ 118.95 609-37810-N957203/24/2024

Liquor $ 537.20 609-37811-

Beer $ 464.44 609-37812-

Wine $ 78.95 609-37813-

Other Merchandise $ 50.42 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 422.91 609-37816-

Credit Card Fee $ 41.68 609-37819-

Sales $ 463.88 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,038.89 609-37911-

Beer $ 1,519.47 609-37912-

Wine $ 130.61 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 23.75 609-37914-

Soft Drinks $ 64.50 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 52.23 609-37915-

Clothing $ 30.00 609-37917-

Page 3 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015 25



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Food $ 1,213.69 609-37918-

Credit Card Fee $ 49.34 609-37919-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(17.50)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $ 22.79 609-37941-

$ 7,306.20 

Sourcewell Consultant Reimbursement (03/29/2024) -   

Reimb

Other County Grants and Aids $ 1,207.50 100-33620-N957303/29/2024

$ 1,207.50 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit 3-31-24 (03/31/2024) - LIQ Sales $ 100.06 609-37810-N957403/31/2024

Liquor $ 453.90 609-37811-

Beer $ 395.29 609-37812-

Wine $ 114.20 609-37813-

Other Merchandise $ 19.91 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 374.92 609-37816-

Credit Card Fee $ 21.20 609-37819-

Sales $ 526.84 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,234.73 609-37911-

Beer $ 1,636.15 609-37912-

Wine $ 99.67 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 139.00 609-37914-

Soft Drinks $ 38.49 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 153.90 609-37915-

Clothing $ 160.00 609-37917-

Food $ 1,616.84 609-37918-

Credit Card Fee $ 69.31 609-37919-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(267.71)609-37930-

Cash Shortage On Sale $ 24.41 609-37941-

$ 7,911.11 

USPS VPO Rental (03/31/2024) - 

VPO

VPO (Village Post Office) Contract $ 41.67 100-36225-N957503/31/2024

$ 41.67 

Pine River State Bank Interest Earned March (03/31/2024) - INT Interest Earning $ 55.73 100-36210-N957603/31/2024

$ 55.73 

Cardtronics CC Transactions (03/31/2024) - CC Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 238.39 609-37920-N957703/31/2024

Page 4 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015 26



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

03/01/2024 To 03/31/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 238.39 

ATM Transactions ATM Receipts (03/31/2024) - 

ATM

ATM Transactions $ 17,940.00 610-36221-NATM3312403/31/2024

$ 17,940.00 

Mn State Lottery Lottery Transactions (03/31/2024) - 

LOTTO

ATM Transactions $ 1,818.00 617-36221-NLOTTO3312403/31/2024

$ 1,818.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 69,254.69 

Page 5 of 5Report Version: 03/31/2015 27



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

March 13, 2024 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  7:04PM End Time: 7:52PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Business Meeting 

Present:     Non-members: 

Jesse Anderson     Leonidus Anderson 

Dave Eng     Will Lyke 

Sandy Case 

Becky Grecula  

Jacob Grecula  

Brandon Peterson  

Dawn Fitzpatrick  

Keith Fitzpatrick  

Bill Bright  

Mark Bradley  

Cassie Sullivan  

William Anderson  

Gina Anderson  

Jill Radman 

Blair Mileski 

The association reviewed and approved the gambling/expenses report as well as the bank 
balances for the month of February. Requests for donations were received and approved for the 
following: Long Lake Conservation Camp $250.00, EAA of Brainerd Chapter 1610 $200.00 and 
Leonidus Anderson to jump in the Polar Plunge $500.00. 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

 

28



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

March 27, 2024 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  7:05PM End Time: 09:05PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Training Meeting 

Meeting/Activity Description: 

Present: Non-member: 

Jesse Anderson  Will Lyke 

William Anderson 

Gina Anderson 

Jacob Grecula 

Becky Grecula 

Brandon Peterson 

Sandy Case 

Dave Eng 

Mark Bradley  

Ed Shetka 

Bill Bright 

Keith Fitzpatrick 

Tom Stober  

Jill Radman 

The Department had a presentation from Northpoint on bloodborne pathogens and initial 
response and assessment on calls. Brandon Peterson was voted a new signer on the Fire 
Department account. 

Calls for February 2024: Fire Service: 0    Medical Service: 1 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

29



  
 
 

City of Fifty Lakes 
Resolution 2024-08 

 
 
 
 
 

State of Minnesota 
County of Crow Wing 
City Fifty Lakes 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF $2,000 FROM THE Initiative 
Foundation 
 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
WHEREAS, the Initiative Foundation has proposed contributing $2,000 to the City of 

Fifty Lakes; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Initiative Foundation has suggested their donation be used for park 

improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes agrees that said contribution 

would be of benefit to the citizens of Fifty Lakes,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes, 

Minnesota hereby acknowledges and agrees to accept said donation of $2,000 
from the Initiative Foundation on behalf of the citizens of Fifty Lakes. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes 

designates said donation for park improvements. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 9th day of April 2024 
 
 

  
Toni Buchite, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
         
Ann M. Raph 
City Clerk-Treasurer  
 
 

30



COUNCIL REPORT 
APRIL 9, 2024 

 

The Planning Commission did not hold their regular meeting in March so there are no 
recommendations this month.  The 2024 permit list is enclosed.  

I will not be in attendance of your upcoming city council meeting.  If you have any questions or 
concerns, please feel free to contact me at (218) 895-4151 or justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov.  

 

31

mailto:justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov


2024 Land Use Permits

NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

01-24 1/10/24 1/12/24
17472 N EAGLE 
LAKE RD Gleason John SR 22130537

13' x 22' (286 sf) accessory 
structure (carport) 100

02-24 2/2/24 2/5/24 39855 Majestic Rd Berger
Vanessa 
& Joe SR 22320510

30' x 40' (1,200 sf) addition to 
accessory structure 200

03-24 2/12/24 2/16/24 40134 Red Fox Ln Olson
Gregory 
& Shari RR 22280648

Construct 2,816 sf single family 
dwelling 450

04-24 2/17/24 3/4/24
15634 County Road 
1, Lot 40 Olds Randy WOC 22270507

Replace existing dwelling with 
26.8' x 54' (1,447 sf) 
manufactured dwelling 350

05-24 3/4/24 3/4/24
16146 W Eagle 
Lake Rd Hatcher Brady SR 22140507

Construct retaining wall < 4' 
height and parking areas 
consisting of class 2 granite 
and install 1.5" river all 
immediate vicinity of clubhouse 50

06-24 3/1/24 3/8/24
41170 West Fox 
Lake Rd Nibbe

James & 
Denise SR 22210504

Construct 434 sf dwelling 
addition and 116 sf 
deck/stairway addition 150

07-24 3/11/24 3/11/24
13893 County Road 
1 Lano

Roger & 
Jennifer FM 22330511

Construct 40' x 80' (3,200 sf) 
accessory structure 300

32



2024 SSTS Permits

Permit #
Date 
Rec.

Date 
Apprvd.

New or 
Rep. PIN Location Last Name

First 
Name Type 

Installer/License 
#

SSTS01-24 3/4/24 3/8/24 Rep 2213055916969 N. Eagle Lake Rd Petersen
Michael 
& Joan

3- 10' x 37.35 pressure
bed, 2 tanks Schrupp L747

SSTS02-24 3/8/24 3/11/24 Rep 2214050716146 W Eagle Lake RdGolden Eagle Golf Club
3- Replacement 1,500 gal
septic tank Wannebo 925

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



Off Sale Inventory Variance Totals for 2024

Description
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter  Total

Beer 45.63
Liquor 1298.84
Wine 163.98
Pop 0
Cigarettes -42.39
Tobacco -8.23
Miscellaneous -12.91
Clothing -1245.55
Total 199.37 0 0.00 0 0

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65


	Council Report April 9, 2024
	ADP4503.tmp
	City of Fifty Lakes
	city council meeting agenda April 9th 2024, 6:00 pm

	ADPC282.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	March 12, 2024

	ADP2DE1.tmp
	City of Fifty Lakes
	city council meeting agenda April 9th 2024, 6:00 pm

	ADP66A0.tmp
	Sheet1




